SECURITIES AND EXCHANGE COMMISSION
WASHIMGTOMN

oFFICE GF THE
DIRECTOR OF EMPLOYMENT RESEARCH

April 11, 1935

Mr. J. Elmer Johnaon
2601 E. Culwar 5t.,
Fhoenlix, Arizona,.

Dear Mr. Johnson;

This is to advise you that you have basn
appointed to the position of Security Analyst at
par annum with this Commission, base of duty

Fhoenix, Arizona,

Further detalls repgarding your appolntment
will be discussed with you whan you report in
Washington, D. C.

aph H. Sheshan
etor of Employment Hesearch



